
From: Cliff Brunson
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; Ryan Mann
Cc: "Wade Dittrich"; "Becky Moore"; "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy Purvis"
Subject: [EXT] OXY Solomon State Com #1H (2RP-5019)-Delineation Workplan
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:59:43 AM
Attachments: Closure Packet, Solomon State Com 1H Oil Tank (9-24-18).pdf

Maria and Ryan,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the Oxy Solomon State
Com #1H (2RP-5019). Oxy is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward to the OCD’s
and SLO’s approval.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

********************************************
Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions.
Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
********************************************
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ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING AND REMEDIATION SERVICES
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO WEBSITE:  www.bbcinternational.com HOUSTON, TEXAS  


WORLD-WIDE ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS


PHONE (575) 397-6388 FAX (575) 397- 0397 1324 W. MARLAND  P.O. BOX 805  HOBBS, NM  88241-0805
E-MAIL:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com


DELINEATION WORKPLAN


OXY – SOLOMON STATE COM #1H
(Leak Date: 9/24/18)


RP # 2RP-5019


This delineation workplan and remediation proposal addresses the releases associated with
RP # 2RP-5019.


The following information includes:
1. Appropriate completed and signed C-141 pages.
2. Scaled digital site map with spill area demarcated and leak point identified along with 


sample point locations and areas of remediation at appropriate depths.
3. GPS information for sample points and sample methodology.
4. Depth to groundwater information (i.e., pdf of OSE search results, USGS search 


results, and/or copy of Chevron groundwater trend map).
5. Watercourse/features map within 1000 feet.
6. BLM Cave Karst map.
7. FEMA National Flood map.
8. Laboratory analysis results summary table and original laboratory analysis reports.
9. Potentially other pertinent information as necessary for site specific purposes.


Based on the information included in this package and the NMOCD rules, the following 
remediation is proposed:


OXY proposes no remediation is required at this site. The delineation laboratory 
results verify all contaminants of concern are well below Table 1 levels based on depth 
to groundwater. 


OXY has enclosed the closure page of the C-141 and deems that RP# 2RP-5019 is 
closed.



























Oxy, Solomon State Com #1H


Sample points


SP1, N 32.67857 W-104.05750


SP2, N 32.67868 W-104.05754


SP3, N 32.67864 W-104.05748


SP4, N 32.67870 W-104.05747


SP5, N 32.67859 W-104.05742


NORTH, N 32.67863 W-104.05752


SOUTH, N 32.67855 W-104.05744


EAST, N 32.67865 W-104.05741


WEST, N 32.67861 W-104.05754







 Oxy, Solomon State Com 1H
U/L A, Section 10, T19S, R29E


Groundwater: 150’







New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
Water Column/Average Depth to Water


No records found.


UTMNAD83 Radius Search (in meters):


Easting (X): Northing (Y): Radius:3616274 900588479


WATER COLUMN/ AVERAGE
DEPTH TO WATER


10/16/18 9:23 AM


The data is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSE/ISC make no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data.
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USGS Home
Contact USGS
Search USGS


USGS Water Resources Data Category:
Groundwater  Geographic Area:


New Mexico  GO


National Water Information System: Web Interface


Click to hideNews Bulletins 


• Please see news on new formats
• Full News


Groundwater levels for New Mexico


Click to hide state-specific text 


Search Results -- 1 sites found


Agency code = usgs
site_no list = 


• 324019104033201


Minimum number of levels = 1
Save file of selected sites to local disk for future upload 


USGS 324019104033201 19S.29E.10.43211 


Eddy County, New Mexico
Latitude  32°40'19", Longitude 104°03'32" NAD27
Land-surface elevation 3,371 feet above NAVD88
The depth of the well is 153 feet below land surface.
This well is completed in the Rustler Formation (312RSLR) local aquifer.


Output formats
Table of data 


Tab-separated data 


Graph of data 


Reselect period 


1965-12-09 D 147.59 2 U


1968-04-03 D 145.99 2 U


1971-02-01 D 145.84 2 U


Explanation


Water-level date-time accuracy D Date is accurate to the Day


Water-level accuracy 2 Water level accuracy to nearest hundredth of a foot


Status The reported water-level measurement represents a static level


Method of measurement U Unknown method.


Measuring agency Not determined


Source of measurement U Source is unknown.


Water-level approval status A Approved for publication -- Processing and review completed.


Questions about sites/data?
Feedback on this web site


Date Time 


? 


Water-
level
date-
time
accuracy 


Water
level,
feet
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land
surface 


Water
level,
feet
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specific
vertical
datum 


Referenced
vertical
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? 


Status 
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Section Code Description 
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Automated retrievals
Help
Data Tips
Explanation of terms
Subscribe for system changes
News


Accessibility Plug-Ins FOIA Privacy Policies and Notices
U.S. Department of the Interior | U.S. Geological Survey
Title: Groundwater for New Mexico: Water Levels 
URL: https://nwis.waterdata.usgs.gov/nm/nwis/gwlevels?


Page Contact Information: New Mexico Water Data Maintainer
Page Last Modified: 2018-10-16 11:26:55 EDT
46.19   0.43 nadww01
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USGS The National Map: Orthoimagery.  Data refreshed October 2017.


National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette
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SEE FIS REPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL LAYOUT


SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS


Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zone A, V, A99


With BFE or Depth Zone AE, AO, AH, VE, AR


Regulatory Floodway


0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard, Areas
of 1% annual chance flood with average
depth less than one foot or with drainage
areas of less than one square mile  Zone X


Future Conditions 1% Annual
Chance Flood Hazard Zone X


Area with Reduced Flood Risk due to
Levee. See Notes. Zone X


Area with Flood Risk due to Levee Zone D


NO SCREEN Area of Minimal Flood Hazard Zone X


Area of Undetermined Flood Hazard Zone D


Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sewer


Levee, Dike, or Floodwall


Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
17.5 Water Surface Elevation


Coastal Transect


Coastal Transect Baseline
Profile Baseline
Hydrographic Feature


Base Flood Elevation Line (BFE)


Effective LOMRs


Limit of Study
Jurisdiction Boundary


Digital Data Available


No Digital Data Available


Unmapped


This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of 
digital flood maps if it is not void as described below. 
The basemap shown complies with FEMA's basemap 
accuracy standards


The flood hazard information is derived directly from the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on 10/16/2018 at 11:30:02 AM  and does not
reflect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective information may change or
become superseded by new data over time.


This map image is void if the one or more of the following map
elements do not appear: basemap imagery, flood zone labels,
legend, scale bar, map creation date, community identifiers,
FIRM panel number, and FIRM effective date. Map images for
unmapped and unmodernized areas cannot be used for
regulatory purposes. 


Legend


OTHER AREAS OF
FLOOD HAZARD


OTHER AREAS


GENERAL
STRUCTURES


OTHER
FEATURES


MAP PANELS


8


1:6,000


B
20.2


The pin displayed on the map is an approximate 
point selected by the user and does not represent 
an authoritative property location.







Laboratory Analytical Results Summary
Solomon State Com #1H (9/24/18)


Sample ID
SP1 @ 


SURFACE SP1 @ 1' SP1 @ 2' SP1 @ 3'
Analyte Method Date 10/18/18 10/18/18 10/18/18 10/18/18


mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg


Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a
Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a
Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a
Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B <0.150 <0.150 n/a n/a
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 n/a n/a
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 80 640 80 80
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a n/a
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a n/a
EXT DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a n/a


Sample ID
SP2 @ 


SURFACE SP2 @ 1' SP2 @ 2' SP2 @ 3'
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
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 64 768 112 <16.0
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a n/a
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 12.1 n/a n/a
EXT DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a n/a


Sample ID
SP3 @ 


SURFACE SP3 @ 1' SP3 @ 2' SP3 @ 3' SP3 @ 4' SP3 @ 5' SP3 @ 6' SP3 @ 7' SP3 @ 8'
Analyte Method Date 10/18/18 10/18/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18


mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg


Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B <0.150 <0.150 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 576 208 208 176 624 704 576 272 240
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 68.6 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
EXT DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a


Sample ID
SP4 @ 


SURFACE SP4 @ 1' SP4 @ 2' SP4 @ 3' SP4 @ 4' SP4 @ 5'
Analyte Method Date 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18


mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg


Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a
Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 0.128 <0.050 n/a n/a
Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a
Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B <0.150 <0.150 <0.150 <0.150 n/a n/a
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 <0.300 <0.300 n/a n/a
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 80 96 192 112 240 256
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 26.2 96.3 <10.0 n/a n/a
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 186 220 <10.0 n/a n/a
EXT DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 n/a n/a







Laboratory Analytical Results Summary
Solomon State Com #1H (9/24/18)


Sample ID
SP5 @ 


SURFACE SP5 @ 1' SP5 @ 2' SP5 @ 3' SP5 @ 4' SP5 @ 5' SP5 @ 6' SP5 @ 7'
Analyte Method Date 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18


mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg


Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a
Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 0.57 0.443 <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a
Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 n/a n/a
Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B <0.150 <0.150 <0.150 <0.150 <0.150 <0.150 n/a n/a
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 0.57 0.443 <0.300 <0.300 n/a n/a
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 80 224 80 64 48 32 16 16
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 205 180 26.6 <10.0 n/a n/a
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 22.2 449 488 233 33.3 n/a n/a
EXT DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 n/a n/a


Sample ID
NORTH @ 
SURFACE


EAST @ 
SURFACE


WEST @ 
SURFACE


SOUTH @ 
SURFACE


Analyte Method Date 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18 10/19/18


mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg


Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050
Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050
Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050
Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B <0.150 <0.150 <0.150 <0.150
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 <0.300 <0.300
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 16 <16.0 <16.0 <16.0
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0
EXT DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0
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